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Catherine Stewart [CCDHB]

Subject: FW: OIA request H20_21-45 and H20-21-46
Attachments: H20_21-45 Response Appendix 1 Provision-of-second-opinions-with-particular-

reference-to-morphological-examination.pdf; H20_21-45 Response.pdf; H20_21-46 
Response.pdf

 

From: Robyn Fitzgerald [CCDHB]  
Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 10:14 AM 
To: 'fyi-request-12520-938bfc1d@requests.fyi.org.nz' <fyi-request-12520-938bfc1d@requests.fyi.org.nz> 
Subject: OIA request H20_21-45 and H20-21-46 
 
Dear Ms Lovatt 
 
Please find attached responses to your OIA requests dated 23 March 2020. 
 
We apologise for the delay in our response.  This has been due to our preparations and response to COVID-19 and 
the redeployment of staff and resources. 
 
I trust this information fulfils your request. 
 
You have the right to seek a review, under section 28(3) of the Act, by way of a complaint to the Ombudsman. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
Robyn Fitzgerald 
Correspondence Officer | CEO’s Office | Hutt Valley and Capital & Coast District Health Boards 
T: 04 587 9488 | Ext: 9488 | www.huttvalleydhb.org.nz | www.ccdhb.org.nz 
 
 


